‘ Fw: Offer Letter (The Capital Box)

Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Wed 12/20/2023 2:39 PM

To:Corporate Resource Cell <placement@invertis.org>

{ﬂ] 1 attachments (79 KB)
Sundaram_|AMR pdf;

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | 491.72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110 ), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:17 AM

To: Shalini Dixit <shalini.d@invertis.org>

Subject: Fw: Offer Letter (The Capital Box)

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | 491.72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+31581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454 UNIVERSITY BAREILLY

Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.)
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Charu Tanwar <charu.tanwar@thecapitalbox.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 9, 2022 11:46 AM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Subject: Re: Offer Letter (The Capital Box)

On 2022-06-24 17:27, Charu Tanwar wrote:

On 2022-06-21 12:23, Charu Tanwar wrote: Yy
On 2022-06-20 11:42, Sarathi Prasad Gouda wrote: ™. Xt
Dear Ms.Charu, oot fwj
Greetings from Invertis University,Bareilly !! e \9;-1‘2',‘.\"-25%2 AN
As discussed I am sending you five more students for internship in marketing. Please
accommodate them at your organization. All will join you from 1st july 2022 for 60 days.




ABHIJEET SINGH (9870750115 INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS
HARSH AGARWAL |7017383332 MARKETING
KSHITIZ SHIVAM |7310700362| INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS
MOHAN SINGH |8273046817| INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
UTKARSH SHARMA |9548130785| INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS
Regards,

On Fri, Apr 15, 2022 at 4:45 PM Charu Tanwar <charu.tanwar@thecapitalbox.com> wrote:
On 2022-04-13 13:28, Sarathi Prasad Gouda wrote:

Regards,

Greetings from Invertis University !!

Thanks Charu, I will inform all students to appear for the interview as per schedule .

On Wed, Apr 13, 2022 at 1:24 PM Charu Tanwar <charu.tanwar@thecapitalbox.com> wrote:
On 2022-04-13 11:44, Sarathi Prasad Gouda wrote:

Dear Ms.Charu,

We have four students who have shown interest in doing summer internships at
your organization. I am sending their details and resume in this mail.

The students can start their internship from 1st July 2022 onwards for two months.

Name of the Parent's Contact
SL [Roll No. student Specialization Contact No.[No. Email ID
1/2120103105|Sourav pandey Marketing 8191971081 9627857060|Soravap11 @gmail.com
Priyanshu
2/2120103079|Gangwar Finance 9720832752 9720832752|Vampakku@gmail.com
Harneet Kaur |Marketing and
3/2120103038[Saggu Finance 8868823295 9997271771|harneetsaggu17. il.com
41 2120103112|Udit Agarwal _ |Finance 8449978441 9259061440|uditagrawalmittal@gmail.com
Please find the attachments,
AN

Regards,

On Tue, Mar 22, 2022 at 6:11 PM Charu Tanwar <charu.tanwar@thecapitalbox.com> wrote:



Hi Sarathi,

As discussed on call | m sharing the Job Description
for the Internship drive 2021 - 2022.

Do let us know if there is anything else needed from our end.

Regards

Charu Tanwar
HR Manager
8929573898
The Capital Box

Hi Mr. Sarathi

We are glad to receive the nominations, also as per our telephonic conversations we would like to
schedule a zoom interview process tomorrow (14th April, 2022) at 12:30 PM sharp.

Topic: SIP Interview Process (IAMR)

Time: Apr 14, 2022 12:30 PM India

Join Zoom Meeting

https://usO5Sweb.zoom.us/j/81225183118?pwd=dXh0UGFJaHVHZTg0V1pmeFdteG82UTO9

Meeting ID: 812 2518 3118
Passcode: Wéepfdw

Kindly confirm the same from your end.

Regards

Charu Tanwar
HR Manager
8929573898
The Capital Box

Hi Sarathi
This is to inform you that we have selected the following candidates for the summer internship.
Udit Agrawal Mittal Finnace
Priyanshu Gangwar Finance
Saurabh Pandey Marekting
Harneet Kaur Marekting

Kindly provide us with the acceptance of selected candidates with their joining dates & internship
tenure.

Regards
Charu Tanwar
HR Manager @\":‘
8929573898 N A2 .
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Hi Mr. Sarathi



This is to inform you that only one candidate has got selected for the summer internship i.e.,
Kshitiz Shivam - Marketing

Kindly provide us with the acceptance of selected candidate with his joining date & internship tenure.

Regards

Charu Tanwar
HR Manager
8929573898
The Capital Box

BoXx

Hi Mr. Sarathi
Hope you are doing well.

Kindly find the attached offer letter of the selected candidates.

Regards

Charu Tanwar
HR Manager
8929573898
The Capital Box

Hi Mr. Sarathi
Hope you are doing well.

Find the attached offer letter of Sundaram Sabarwal.
Kindly share the offer letter with the candidates as well.

Regards

Charu Tanwar
HR Manager
8929573898
The Capital Box




